
----- Original Message ----- 
From: shawn <shawn.luong@claruscom.com> 
To: Sumita Mukhoty 
Cc: Mikelle Morra 
Sent: Thu Feb 21 13:16:47 2008 
Subject: RE: ITC-T/C-20080212-00053 (Clarus Digicom LLC - Clarus 
Digicom Inc.) 
 
Dear Sumita, 
 
  
 
Thank you for your detailed instructions. 
 
  
 
1)      The change from LLC to C-corporation was filed on 08/09/2006 
with the Nevada Secretary of State. 
 
2)      John Orr, who was initially with the LLC, is no longer 
participating with the company and has no interest vested.  John has 
not contributed any cash into the company.  
 
3)      Equity interest: 
 
Tri Hoang - 52% – US citizen – 895 W. Railroad Avenue, Cotati, CA. 94931 
– 50% voting rights 
 
Shawn Luong – 30% - US citizen – 2138 Cameo Vista Drive, West Covina, 
CA. 91791 – 50% voting rights 
 
Vinh Do – 18% - US citizen – 212 La France Avenue #D, Alhambra, CA. 
91801 
 
  
 
Many thanks and best regards, 
 
  
 
Shawn Luong 
 
Clarus Digicom, Inc. 
 
626 643-7090 (cell) 
 
888 658-9538 (fax) 
 
  
 
From: Sumita Mukhoty [mailto:Sumita.Mukhoty@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 7:38 AM 
To: shawn.luong@claruscom.com 
Subject: ITC-T/C-20080212-00053 (Clarus Digicom LLC - Clarus Digicom 
Inc.) 
 



  
 
Mr. Luong – Please give me a call at your earliest opportunity regarding 
your recent pro forma notification about international section 214 
authorization, ITC-214-20060303-00161.  We need some clarification and 
additional information.  I was unsuccessful in reaching you by phone at 
626-643-7090.  You can reach me at 202-418-7165. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sumita Mukhoty 
 
Senior Attorney 
 
FCC IB Policy 
 
  
 
No virus found in this incoming message. 
Checked by AVG Free Edition. 
Version: 7.5.516 / Virus Database: 269.20.8/1289 - Release Date: 
2/20/2008 10:26 AM 
 
 
No virus found in this outgoing message. 
Checked by AVG Free Edition. 
Version: 7.5.516 / Virus Database: 269.20.9/1291 - Release Date: 
2/21/2008 11:05 AM 
 
 
 

 


